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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. /85 s.2016
To: PUYBLIC and PRIVATE SECONDARY SCHOOL HEADS
From: ALNAN NAZO, CESO IV
Regional Director IV, Concurrent SDS
Subject: City Level Lung Month Culmination Program
Date: August 24, 2016

1. The month of August was declared National Lung Month in the country through
Presidential Proclamation No. 1761. This year’s theme is “ Sama-samang Hanapin, Gamutin,
Pagalingin LAHAT! END 'TB: A Paradigm Shift to Fight Against Tuberculosis and Human
Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV).

2. The National Lung Month is celebrated to promote awareness about pulmonary discases
and its prevention and control among Filipinos.

3. The City Health Office of EL Salvador in coordination with the Department of Education
will hold the City Level Lung Month Culmination Program on August 31, 2016 at the City
Covered Court at 8am-12nn.

4. As highlight of the program, a lecture on TB and HIV will be conducted and followed by
the “On The Spot Poster Making Contest” based on the theme.

5. You are hereby directed to send Ten (10) select students from Grades 8 and 9 with one (1)
teacher to join the aforesaid event. The contestant for the poster making should be part of
the delegation from each school. A total of Eleven (11) participants from every sending
school.

6. Lunch will be provided by the organizer after the program as well as the materials and prizes
for the poster making contest. For any queries, you may contact this number 09177078164

7. Criteria for the poster making contest: Creativity and presentation- 40%%, Originality- 30%,
Relevance to the theme: 30%

8. For information, guidance and compliance.
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